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ARCO Oil and Gas Company
P.O. Box 1610
Midland, TX 79702

Attention: Kevin D. Renfro
Administrative Order SD-92-11
Dear Mr. Renfro:

Per your application dated October 2, 1992, you are hereby authorized to simultaneously
dedicate Jalmat Gas Pool production to an existing non-standard 320-acre gas spacing and
proration unit comprising the S/2 of Section 1, Township 24 South, Range 36 East, NMPM,

Lea County, New Mexico from the existing Frederick H. Curry WN Well Nos. 1 and(6> 24"
located at standard gas well locations 660 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the

East line (Unit P) and 660 feet from the South line and 1980 feet from the West line

(Unit P), respectively, both in said Section 1 and to Frederick H. Curry WN Well No. 6 to

be recompleted from the Langlie Mattix Seven Rivers Queen Grayburg Pool and located

at a standard gas location 1980 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the West line

(Unit L) of said Section 1.

Further, you are permitted to produce the allowable assigned said 320-acre unit from all
three wells in any proportion.

Sincerely,

William J. LeMay
Director
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